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State of New Mexico
Energy and Minerals Department o S
Qil Conservation Division O“'VONSERVAT“DN Division

P. O. Box 2088 SANTA FE
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 DM Dgé& &Bdé«aﬁo
2 Sect 1%

Attention: Mr. David Catanach

Re: Canada Mesa 3-E
Sec. 14, T24N, R6W
Rio Arriba Co., New Mexico

el Sart '5’4,//99 /64 aenso - wef ¥

Dear Mr. Catanach,
It is our understanding the enclosed application for Non Standard Location
on the above referenced well submitted January 2, 1985, was not received by
your office. Therefore we have enclosed copies of the original application
along with copies of waiver letters submitted by offset acreage holders.
This location was moved East to avoid an archaeological site. We propose to
complete the Gallup and Dakota intervals in this well, and although the well
is standard for Dakota it is not for Gallup.

Since we will be ready to drill in two to three weeks and all waivers have
been submitted, we request you expidite our application.

Sincerely,
MERRION OIL & GAS CORPORATION

) N/

AN

////ékeve S. Dunn, Operations Manager

SSD/am

Enc.

cc: Ernie Busch



£} £ PH. 505-325-5093
MERRION OiL & GAS CORPORATION

P.O. Box 1017
FarmingTon, New Mexico 87499

January 2, 1985

State of New Mexico

Energy and Minerals Department
0il Conservation Division

P. O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Canada Mesa 3E

Sec. 14, T24N, RoW

Rio Arriba Co., New Mexico
Dear Sir:
The above referred to location is for a well to be drilled to the Dako:a
Formation. This location is non-standard because of topography. Certified
Letters have been sent to the offsetting operators advising them of this
location. We hereby request approval of this location for drilling.
Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Yours truly,

MERRION OIL & GAS CORPORATION

A

"‘é’ L V‘ + 3
Steve S. Dunn, Operations Manager

SSD/am
Enc.

cc: Frank Chavez



{m\ ’ N PH. 505-325-5093
" MeERRION OiL & Gas CORPORATION

P.O.Box 1017
FanminagTON. New Mexico 87499

April 3, 1985

Texaco 0il Co.
P. 0. Box 2100
Denver, Colorado 80201

Re: Canada‘Mesa 3E
Sec. 14, T24N, R&W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

The enclosed lease plat shows the location of the above proposed well and your
lease offsetting it. This location is for a well to be drilled to the Dakota
Formation. o

The enclosed topographic map also shows the location which will require an
unorthodox location approval. We request you advise the New Mexico 0il
Conservation Commission if you have no objection to this location.

If you have any questions, please call.

Sincerely yours,

MERRION OIL & GAS CORPORALION

Y ey

eve S. Dbunn, Operatlonv Manager

SSD/am

Enc.



TEXACO U.S.A,.

P. 0. Box 2100
Denver, CO 80201
4601 DTC Boulevard
Denver, CO 80237

April 11, 1985

ST ' Unorthodox Well Location
éﬁo ///////// Canada Mesa No. 3E

Merrion 0il and Gas Corporation

New Mexico 0il Corservation
P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, NM 87501

Merrion 0il and Gas Coerporation has proposed a well to be drilled
for completion in the Dakota formation at the following location:

790' FNL and 1190' FWL
Section 14-T24N-R6W
Rio Arriba Countv, NM

This is to advise that Texacc Inc. has no objection to this well
location.

Very truly vyours,

e e PUHORE

T. L. DITMORE
Petroleum Engineering Manager

FSH:cub
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(Y Ty PH. 505-325-5093
MERRION OIL & GAS CORPORATION

P.O. Box 1017
FARMINGTON. NEW MExico 87499

April 3, 1985

/

Mesa Petroleum Company
P, 0. Box 2009
Amarillo, Teras 79189-2009

Re: Canada Mesa 3E

Sec. 14, T24N, Ro6W

Rio Arriba County, New Mexico
Dear Sir:
The enclosed lease plat shows the location of the above proposed well and your
lease offsetting it. This location is for a well to be drilled “o the Dakota
Formation, ’ R
The enclosed topographic map also shows the location which will require an
unorthodox location approval. We request you advise the New Mexico Oil
Conservation Commission if you have no objection to this location.
If you have any questions, please call.

Sincerely yours,

MERRION OIL & GAS CORPORATION

58D/am

Enc.
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PETROLEUM CO,

April 18, 1985

New Mexico 011 & Gas Conservation
Commission

P. 0. Box 2088 v

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Subject: Merrion 011 & Gas Corporation's Proposed
Canada Mesa 3E Well
Township 24 North, Range 6 West
Section T4: NW}
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico
Offsetting Mesa Lease
01-06-NM-0876-0001-000-0

Mesa Petroleum Co., record title owner of the Si, Section 14-T24N-R6W, Rio
Arriba County, New Mexico, hereby advises you that it has no cbjection to
Merrion 0i1 & Gas Corporation's proposed unorthodox location being 1190' FUWL &
790" FNL, Section 14-T24N-RGW for the proposed Canada Mesa 3E dual Dakota/Gallup

test.
Sincerely,
//( "/7/‘[//
R.S. {JoeY Freeman, Sr
Division Land Manager
RSF/das

cc: Jeff Yockum, Amarilio
Steve™ST™DunniyMerrion

1700 BROADWAY S SUITE 400 / AC 303 7 851-4243 / DENVER, COLORADD BO220-0401
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- Joe Freeman
division land manager
rocky mountain division

MESS

PETROLEUM CO.

April 18, 1985

New Mexico 0il & Gas Conservation
Commission

P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Subject: Merrion 0i1 & Gas Corporation's Proposed
Canada Mesa 3E Well
Township 24 North, Range 6 West
Section 14: NWi
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico
Offsetting Mesa Lease
01-06-NM-0876-0001-000-0

Mesa Petroleum Co., record title owner of the Si, Section 14-T24N-R6W, Rio
Arriba County, New Mexico, hereby advises you that it has no objection to
Merrion 0i1 & Gas Corporation's proposed unorthodox location being 1190' FWL &
790" FNL, Section 14-T24N-R6W for the proposed Canada Mesa 3E dual Dakota/Gallup

test.
Sincerely, )
7 v
/; AN
A /4aﬁ5%%éi;¢2 )
R.S.‘ Joe)} Freeman, Jr.
Division Land Manager
RSF/das

cc: Jeff Yockum, Amarillo
Steve S. Dunn, Merrion

1700 BROADWAY / SUITE 400 / AC 303 / 861-4243 7 DENVER, COLORADO 80290-0401



